

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Jeffrey Floor									
Board/Commission Name: Position Title:									
Central Area Design Review Board Design Professional									
Council Confirmation required?									
☐ Appointment OR ☐ Reappointment ☐ Yes ☐ No									
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	of Position: *					
Council	10/9/	2020	4/4/2	2020					
Mayor			to						
Other: Fill in appointing authority			4/3/2	2022					
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Co	nde:		rving remaining term of a vacant position act Phone No.:					
Leschi	98122		Contact Phone No						
Background:	JU121								
Mr. Floor is an Architect at LMN Architects. His nearly 30 years of experience as a manager and project architect have included multi-family, single-family, civic, educational and hospitality projects. He completed a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree at the University of Utah before earning a Certificate of Urban Design and a Master of Architecture from the University of Washington. Mr. Floor has lived in the Central District for the past 23 years. During this time, he has become involved in community life by serving as the chair of the Central Area Land Use Review Committee and has participated in the Central Area Collaborative which worked to develop the Central Area Design Guidelines. He has also volunteered with the Leschi Community Council. In these roles, he has facilitated community meetings which frequently address sensitive issues such as the disorientation of change within the built environment that residents have experienced resulting from the city's sustained growth.									
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):		Appointing Signatory:						
		Dan Strau	Dan Strauss						
Dan Stranss		Councilme	Councilmember, District 6						

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.



JEFFREY FLOOR AIA, LEED AP

EDUCATION
Masters of Architecture, 1990
University of Washington
Certificate of Urban Design, 1990
University of Washington
Bachelor of Fine Arts, Painting &
Drawing, 1983
University of Utah

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS AND ACCREDITATIONS
LEED Accredited Professional (AP)
State Registrations: WA

EMPLOYMENT

2011-Present: LMN Architects
2006-2011: Miller Hull Architects
1999-2006: Arellano/Christofides

1989-1999: Arai Jackson

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

2015-Present: Central Area LURC 2017-2018: CA Design Guidelines

Coalition

2011-Present: Leschi Community Council

2010: Brenton Memorial

An associate at LMN, Jeff Floor is a Seattle-based architect with 29 years experience as a manager and project architect on multi-family, single family, civic, educational and hospitality projects. He is currently the chair of the Central Area Land Use Review Committee, an independent group which fosters collaboration between developers and residents of Seattle's Central Area. In this role he frequently serves as a facilitator of community meetings both large and small, addressing the often contentious issues residents inevitably experience during a period of sustained growth: affordability, gentrification, construction impacts and, in general, the disorientation of change within the built environment.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Mixed-Use Facilities

Eighth and Howell Convention Center

Hotel SEATTLE, WA

Duffy Mixed-Use Building SEATTLE, WA

Education Facilities

The Paul G. Allen Athletics Center & Ackerley Gymnasium, Lakeside School |

SEATTLE, WA

Carver Hall Renovation & Addition, Western Washington University

BELLINGHAM, WA

Medical Center Main Entrance Upgrade, University of Washington SEATTLE, WA

Adelphia Memorial Hall, Seattle Preparatory School SEATTLE, WA

McDonnell Hall, Seattle Preparatory

School SEATTLE, WA

Gwinn Commons Food Service Improvements, Seattle Pacific University

SEATTLE, WA

Civic Facilities

South Tacoma Community Center

TACOMA, WA

Fort Vancouver Regional Library

VANCOUVER, WA

Moses Lake Civic Center MOSES LAKE, WA

Meadowbrook Community Center

SEATTLE, WA

Kirkland City Hall Expansion & Renovation

KIRKLAND, WA

Residential Facilities

Safari Drive Condominiums SCOTTSDALE, AZ

Lake Union Lofts SEATTLE, WA
Bigbie Residence BELLEVUE, WA
Tseng Residence KING COUNTY, WA

Steineger/Hooper Residence PORTLAND, OR

Yoshida/Fayerweather Residence

CAMANO ISLAND, WA

Cultural Facilities

The Show Box Lounge Renovation

SEATTLE, WA

Angle Lake Park Outdoor Performing Arts

Space SEATAC, WA

Hospitality Facilities

Inn at El Gaucho SEATTLE, WA

Troiani SEATTLE, WA

Waterfront at Pier 70 SEATTLE, WA El Gaucho Tacoma TACOMA, WA Geraldine's Counter SEATTLE, WA

Master Planning

Downtown Master Plan PUYALLUP, WA

Chambers Creek Master Plan UNIVERSITY

PLACE & LAKEWOOD, WA

Transportation District Master Plan

LYNNWOOD, WA

City Center Park FEDERAL WAY, WA

Panther Lake Park FEDERAL WAY, WA

Industrial Facilities

Seattle City Light Apprenticeship Offices &

Classrooms SEATTLE, WA

Seattle City Light Building B Remodel

SEATTLE, WA

Seattle City Light Apprenticeship Training

Center & Renovation SEATTLE, WA

SeaTac International Airport Cooling Towers

SEATAC. WA

Emergency Generator Facility Expansion,

McNeil Island Correction Center

MCNEIL ISLAND, WA

Recreational Projects

Port of Seattle Terminal 5 Public Access/

Jack Block Park SEATTLE, WA

Transportation Projects

Washington State Ferries Pier 50 Passenger-

Only Ferry Terminal

SEATTLE, WA

Pierce Transit South Hill Mall Transit Center

PUYALLUP, WA

Pierce Transit Commerce Street

Improvements TACOMA, WA

Pierce Transit Tacoma Dome Station TACOMA,

WA

Skagit County Multi-modal Transit Center

MT. VERNON, WA

Parking Facilities

SeaTac International Airport Parking

Terminal Expansion SEATAC, WA

Seattle Design Review Boards - September 2020

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Local Residential, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		2.	Local Community, NE	Haima, Katy	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
9	М		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Powers, Lauren	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Townsend, Alastair	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Hutchins, Matt	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Council
6	М		23.	Design Professional, NW	Nelli, Garrett	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor

6	М	3	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
			26.	Local Community, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	М		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/3019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F		37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М		38.	Local Community, CA	Bridgewater, Anthony	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М		40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
2	M		41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Belay, Biruk	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	10	4	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	10	0	0	1
Council	9	3	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	7	7	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	26	14	0	0	2	3	0	1	1	32	0	0	1

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- **RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.